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DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS COMPANY

WHOLESALE - MANUFACTURING RETAIL
1509-11-13 BALTIMORE AVE., KANSAS CITY, MO.

February 7, 1945

Dr. F. C. Allen

Director of Physiocsal Educetion

University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kanseas

Dear Dr. Allen,

If you will send the Badminton Rackets in to us, we will

be glad to string them for you. It will teke approximetely

ten days to have this work done for you. Ve can give you gut

stringing at $3.95 or $2.75 or the silk strings at $2.40 or

$1¢750

If you want to send the rackets into us snd leave it up

to our judgement as to what strings to put in, we will be glad

to take care of this for you.
Yours for vietory,
LOWE & 'CA o
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Ches. A. Burke, Jro, / 2
Mgr. CityDept.
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